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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 	 Saturday, August 28, 2010 9:17 AM 

To: 	 'abedinh@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: N. Korea trip report 

Yes, Jeff should come. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

To: H 

Cc: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 

Sent: Sat Aug 28 09:15:42 2010 

Subject: Fw: N. Korea trip report 

Hrc, pis see note that jimmy carter sent to lauren re tues. Do you want us to have jeff bader join the meeting? 

From: Jiloty, Lauren C 
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Macmanus, Joseph E 

Sent: Fri Aug 27 20:49:11 2010 
Subject: Fw: N. Korea trip report 

Fyi 

From: Jimmy 
To: 'White House' 

Sent: Fri Aug 27 19:09:37 2010 

Subject: N. Korea trip report 

 

Jiloty, Lauren C 

 

Jim: Here is a brief and non-substantive trip report. It will not be necessary for me to bother the president. I will be 

giving a personal account to Sec. Clinton Tuesday afternoon, and perhaps you could send someone over there from NSC. 

Thanks, Jimmy 
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